



HPC Minutes
January 14th, 2019

Attendance:

Charley Butt
Bob Ernst
Yaz Farooq
Katelin Guregian
Matt Imes
Rob Milam
Tom Peszek

Guest: Patrick McNerney
Tom Tehaar
Mike Teti

Vote for HPC Chair 5-0 confirmation of Rob Milam as Chair

Tom Terhaar

- Update on Women's Team
 - o A look at what the results from 2018 mean for 2019 and Olympic qualification
 - o Challenges moving forward

Mike Teti

- Update on the Men's Team
 - o A look at what the results from 2018 mean for 2019 and Olympic qualification
 - o Tim McLaren's role in the coming year

Vote on Minutes from previous meeting

Vote to approve procedures 6-0

Discussion on SafeSport

- Possible changes in policy made by the Center for SafeSport
- Possible different standards for athletes and coaches

Review of Olympic Selection Procedures



- A look at the important dates following the 2019 World Championships
- Final Olympic Qualification Regatta
- Possible naming date June 3rd
- Different pathways for various boat classes
- Steps going forward, working with USOC, follow up with athletes, public comment period

Discussion on various logistics moving forward.